

c. The management structure for operating the pilot program. Identify the management, staff and directors who will be assigned to oversee and operate the pilot and discuss their expertise. Their resumes should be included with the Proposal. Discuss what additional personnel will need to be hired.

d. A listing, description, and examples of management reports necessary to adequately monitor ongoing pilot activities.

5. *Measurement of Pilot Success:* A discussion of criteria the Bank intends to utilize to measure the success of the program, such as:

a. When the Bank anticipates reviewing the program and making a decision on whether to seek permanent or other status for the pilot.

b. The existence of a sunset provision.

c. The factors or conditions that might trigger a decision to terminate the pilot.

[FR Doc. 97-30964 Filed 11-25-97; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6725-01-P

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

Notice of Agreement(s) Filed

The Commission hereby gives notice of the filing of the following agreement(s) under the Shipping Act of 1984.

Interested parties can review or obtain copies of agreements at the Washington, DC offices of the Commission, 800 North Capitol Street, N.W., Room 692. Interested parties may submit comments on an agreement to the Secretary, Federal Maritime Commission, Washington, DC 20573, by December 8, 1997.

Agreement No.: 202-008900-063.

Title: The "8900" Lines Agreement.

Parties:

The National Shipping Company of Saudi Arabia
United Arab Shipping Company (S.A.G.)

DSR-Senator Lines
A.P. Moller-Maersk Line
Sea-Land Service, Inc.
P&O Nedlloyd Limited

Synopsis: The proposed modification to Article 14 of the Agreement authorizes any party or any group of parties to enter into individual service contracts and deletes the current prohibition on such contracts. The modification also expands and clarifies current guidelines applicable to service contracts.

Agreement No.: 217-011595.

Title: TBS/Oceanica Space Charter Agreement.

Parties:

TBS North America Liner, Ltda.

("TBS")

Comercial Maritima Oceanica Ltd.

("Oceanica")

Synopsis: The proposed Agreement authorizes Oceanica to charter space to TBS on a maximum of six vessels it will operate from United States ports, and U.S. inland and coastal points served via such ports, to ports and points in Central America, South America and the Caribbean Sea. It also authorizes the parties to agree on transshipment arrangements and to cooperate with respect to terminals and equipment.

Dated: November 20, 1997.

By Order of the Federal Maritime Commission.

Joseph C. Polking,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 97-30978 Filed 11-25-97; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6730-01-M

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

[Docket No. 97-22]

Bermuda Container Line Ltd. v. SHG International Sales Inc. FX Coughlin Co., and Clark Building Systems, Inc., Notice of Filing of Complaint and Assignment

Notice is given that a complaint filed by Bermuda Container Line, Ltd., ("Complainant") against Respondents SHG International Sales Inc. ("SHG"), FX Coughlin Co. ("Coughlin"), and Clark Building Systems, Inc. ("Clark") was served November 20, 1997.

Complainant alleges that (1) Respondent SHG violated sections 8 and 23 or, alternatively, section 19, and section 10(a)(1) of the Shipping Act of 1984 ("the Act"), 46 U.S.C. app. §§ 1707 and 1721 or 1718, and 1709(a)(1), by failing to file a non-vessel operating common carrier ("NVO") tariff or bond or performing freight forwarding services without a forwarder license, and by concealing the identity of the shipper with respect to a shipment from Clark, PA to Bermuda, entering into a credit agreement with no intention of paying the freight and misrepresenting itself as the shipper; (2) Respondent Coughlin violated section 19 of the Act and 46 CFR §§ 510.21(c), (e) and (f), by falsely certifying it had processed the shipment's Bill of Lading ("BL") when it knew or should have known that the BLs designated shipper (SHG) could not be a shipper, seeking a commission from Complainant by misrepresentation and permitting SHG to use Coughlin's forwarding license; and (3) Respondent Clark violated section 10(a)(1) of the Act by delivering cargo to Complainant

when it knew or should have known that SHG had no tariff or NVO bond on file with the Commission and failing to inform Complainant of the facts or to pay the shipment's freight.

This proceeding has been assigned to the office of Administrative Law Judges. Hearing in this matter, if any is held, shall commence within the time limitations prescribed in 46 CFR 502.61, and only after consideration has been given by the parties and the presiding officer to the use of alternative forms of dispute resolution. The hearing shall include oral testimony and cross-examination in the discretion of the presiding officer only upon proper showing that there are genuine issues of material fact that cannot be resolved on the basis of sworn statements, affidavits, depositions, or other documents or that the nature of the matter in issue is such that an oral hearing and cross-examination are necessary for the development of an adequate record. Pursuant to the further terms of 46 CFR 502.61, the initial decision of the presiding officer in this proceeding shall be issued by November 20, 1998, and the final decision of the Commission shall be issued by March 22, 1999.

Joseph C. Polking,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 97-31032 Filed 11-25-97; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6730-01-M

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM

Change in Bank Control Notices; Acquisitions of Shares of Banks or Bank Holding Companies

The notificants listed below have applied under the Change in Bank Control Act (12 U.S.C. 1817(j)) and § 225.41 of the Board's Regulation Y (12 CFR 225.41) to acquire a bank or bank holding company. The factors that are considered in acting on the notices are set forth in paragraph 7 of the Act (12 U.S.C. 1817(j)(7)).

The notices are available for immediate inspection at the Federal Reserve Bank indicated. The notices also will be available for inspection at the offices of the Board of Governors. Interested persons may express their views in writing to the Reserve Bank indicated for that notice or to the offices of the Board of Governors. Comments must be received not later than December 10, 1997.

A. Federal Reserve Bank of Kansas City (D. Michael Manies, Assistant Vice President) 925 Grand Avenue, Kansas City, Missouri 64198-0001:

1. *Wallace Company, Limited Partnership*, Cheyenne, Wyoming; to